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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 11:53 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 366D (DOA: 11/12/2019) -- AAD1912-093

Dear Shiau Chan
Amount confirmed § 2,150 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mallto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Ng Wal Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TP VEHICLE SHD 366D (DOA: 11/12/2019)

Dear Wai Yin,

Based on our surveyor's estimate marking, the calculation of repair cost will be at Lump Sum $2,150.00 and 3 repair
days.

Kindly check.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (M=) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emnil: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408943)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
| Www.avg.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owener |0 Type:

Orwvrer |0

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Ne:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date.
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na:

Chassis No.

Manimum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligitllity Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

POF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
878K

SHO3460

et

12 Dec 2019

REMAULT

LATITUDE 200 DCI AUTO DVAB 4DR
Red

2015
MIREBIFCO02955
VELABL1SALC28I747
1270 kW (170 bhp)
$19,998.00

17 May 2016

17 May 2014

o

$19,998.00

Yes
14 May 2024
$14,798.00

16 May 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & F7kW (1306hp)
8

$346.45200

$20,17%.00

$35177.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewsd. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (If appilcable). whichever is earller.
The information contained herein ks correct as at 12 Dec 2019

mn
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pisasa mpor l:-I'II'I'EI’.'”! ihe cletails of i accten! 1o apeed up ihe claime process
& Tha Form must be comoleied by fhe Policynolder andior the Authonsed D

1 ormabon groyided sl be as ARG ard SCcurals as possibis Ay willyl e pareserdEinn oF wilivid N of el sct miy llbe Pautence comparnies 1o
repuchiate policy liabiety

4 The izswe and nocaptance of ihis Form by INBUTANCE COMPanEs & nol B strr-ssion of palicy habdily on Be part of (he insurance Comanies
% Any false meporting may be referred to the Palice for imestigation

£ Thoa roport will be lorswmred by B nsurers of the G4 Records Managemen Cantie estabinhed by ihe Seners! imsomnes &ssocision ol Sagapore | Gk for
wrchiving and thad copaa of 1his epor will for & lss be rrade seslsiis gpan appibcaion by imenreshid partes

T By the losgerman of fus repor o s nees, you hereby consend i Ihe archiving of this repart al the cenine and 1o copies of the rmpon being made availaite

aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Repon

Cate Of Accdant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

121272019 1404
111122019 23:25
CROSS STREET
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbser
InsuredPolicyholder
hame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maoblle Phone No

Alemative Phone Mo
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
lar repair 1o your vahicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion lo be taken
Vaenicia Calegory

Insurance Company

Name af insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nate Numbaer

Drivar

Mame af Drivar

NRIC No

Date Cf Birth

Ccaupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SHD36ED

TRANS-CABE SERVICES PTELTD
20030387TBK
CLAIMSE TRANSCAB COM.SG

QFFICE-B28T6666

RENAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 D OC1 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

WO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VFX/P16B0520

TAN SECK CHUAN
S13002854

09/04/1858

OUTDOOR

06/03/2003

16 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-BEI4BTOT

HOEMAIL

Fage 1of @



BLK 627 HOUGANG AVE B
¥OT-140

Posicodn s530827
Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Mumber af Driver's Cwn -
Vahiche -

Address

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicks -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any loreign vehicie involved in this accideni? NO
Number of vehiclkes including own vehicla)

Invalved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any Injured conveyad to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

soliciiing/offering acciden! claims assistance NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police? NO
It Yas Please stata which Police Slabion

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ' [a]

It Yes against wham?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 1111212019 AT ABOUT Z325HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE THIRD LANE OF CROSS STREET
SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT ON THE LEFT SIDE OF MY TAXI, VEHICLE B{SJK54TE8B) HAS SWERVED ONTO MY LANE
AND COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT SIDE PORTION OF MY TAX]

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? WO

Was there any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJK54TEB
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Mamae of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcods

Insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage

Ne. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2/ §



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

1, Please report corrpetly the datalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims proces.

3 WWMMBW wﬂmm:m‘dmﬁ
tacts miy sdow insurance companies to fepudiate policy lmbliiy.

4. The isase and acceptance of this Form by insrrsnce comperies i not &n sdmizssion of policy llability on the pert of the insuranoe

6 The report will be forwarded by the insurery of the GlA Records Management Centre establivhed by the Genersl insurance
Association of Singapare {(GIA) lor srchiving snd that copies of this report will for & fee be made svefable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this reporT at the centre and to copiss af
the repart being made available storesaid.

8 Consent under the Personal Dota Protection Act [POPA)
| unEErsang, achriowistges, sgree and consent at

(a) My irurer, my werkshop and the Genersl nsurance Asociation of Singapore [“GIA") may/ar permilboed o collect, wse,
disclote and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persans! infiormation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal information”) and divcloss and transfer such
Personal information o &l insureris| who have insured vehicie{s) imoived in this accident [all maarer(s) who have insemed
weehitle(s) bvvolved in this acoident shall be coliectively referred 1o a3 the "Inswrers”), the Insurers” lawyers/low firms, the
Monemry Authority of Singapore and any reievent governmen agency/authority [such a3 the police), for the purpose(s|
of :

{i} procassing. handling and/or dealing with my clami including the settemant of the daims and any necessary
irrvestigntions relating to the calms:

fil} rvestigatieg the accident and/or my diairs;
[iii) carrying out and/for deafing with my instructions of responding 10 a0y enguires ty me;

[iv) sdministering my clalma |inchiding the mailing of correspondence, siatements, (nvolosd, reports or noticss 1o me,
which could invoher disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about defvery of the seme o well & on the
external cover of envelnpesfmall package); and/far

{v] complying with appleatle low in sdminktering. proceming. handling snd/or dealing with rmy clsima.[collectively the
“Purposes”]

{b] = turer|s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this serident and the Intarery” [swyeru/law firma, may/are pefmitted
to collect, use, disciase and/or process my Perional Infarmation for one or maore af the above Purposes; and

my Personal information mey/can be discicsed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA o their third party service prosiders or
agemsiinciuging thesr lnwyers/law firms], which may be sned cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[dl mw Personal information will alss be collected and wied to compile daims Ristory for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and maragement in present and 3 future clasims

lel the informaticn s collected under (d) sbove may be shared J disciosed:

i} to sl inusrers andfor any other thicd parties that asist in evaluating, investigating, contreliing or sanaging frawd,
regulators, lew enfarcement and government agencies as ressonably required far the purposes stated, or

[ far complying with requirements under sy (eguliationy, lsws or court orders.

y i Hass

Boleyhirlder 1 Sgnatue DOriwer's ure “ .
Dwtw & Timan | drnver i not the polinyhoider) e

Date & Time: WRICSFIN Mo
G| BT ST v ) :

Pags 30l 3



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

11+

1
- I : |
o e T rl E‘ 'i | ! ! | -!
0 O B 'j"" 2 HHHHH
DESCRIBE CINCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Tellw 4 GIg t,*ﬁ
DECLARATION
1'We declare the forepoing particuiurs are true I:tlﬂwmm
M L )
Folicyholder's Signature Drmﬁ-tm Reparting Cemtre Personnal's Signature
Date & Time: (M driver s Rot the policyhalder) Marme
Date & Tirme: MRICSFIN M. ¢

et L]

Faged ol &



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel Mo, : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg, No. 2010196266

SHD 366D

B e T T O B I I I I I I et e e

Vehicle No.

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:

PART
DOOR PANEL REAR LH
DOOR LOCK REAR LH
ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH LH
ROCKER PANEL INNER LH
ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH
ROCKER PANEL CENTER LH
FENDER PANEL REAR LH

FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH

WHEELARCH REAR LH

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
TAILLAMP LH

Special Nett
REAR DOOR STICKER '6555-3333'
FENDER INMER TRIM CLIP LH

/(f (21
ra
Z
SH
VF
RE
L#
1
N
1
-
A
-.--"'"""
X
% L] = i
3 S 40180
TOTAL § 10,244.39
10% $ 1,024.44
3 9,219.95
§ W, 8000 d2/n
§ A~ 2800 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1912-093
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO/GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHD 366D
1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH 4 “4 500
1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP s Y~ 3500
2 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT 5 “Va. 80.00
1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING S “Ya- 100.00
1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ ~a 10000 7 X
1 REAR LEFT TYRE 5 Ts 30000
1 REARLEFT TYRERIM s /< 38000
1 REAR LEFT TYRE RIM COVER $ fw 5000
1SET  PARKING AID g fu, 70000
1SET  REAR BUMPER CLIP 5 A, 66.00 —
1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP $ Ao 33,00 —
1SET  BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR $ ' 1000 X
1SET  BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR $ v 2000 £
1SET  BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET 5 N 2200 £
1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP S ~a 5600 X
1 Rear Bumper Protector 5 e, 100.00 ¥2/0—
TOTAL § 2,175.00
TOTAL PARTS § 11,394.95
LABOUR
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts, adjust
and realign the same s 6,000.00 .ﬁ'ﬂ'
Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair. g Va 38000 X
To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, gamish,
fittings and other, to enable repair. 4 4 38000 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment 5

L

22000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No, : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 366D

To transfer of rear windscreen glass to facilitate
bodywork repair.

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To transfer of Rear door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test

To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of Rear bumper fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.
To Check Electnical Lighting Concerned.
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensaor

Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.
TOTAL

Over All Total

LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY)

AADT912-093
$ Vw7000 X
$ 17000 Fz/
5 17000 ¢2/
$ ~n 17000 X
$ - 17000 X
$ & 17000 X
5 17000 7%
$ 17000 dor
s 6,000.00 a’Z—g
s 14,340.00
$ 25,734.95

20DAYS

‘?"/‘?/



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B iB 51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ul Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Rep, Mo 199607198R GST Reg Mo. 19-0607188-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTLUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref CSANC18022216/Kaf3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date  24-12-2019 I||I||M“||M”II
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
1689556
ATTN: CYNDIIE YONG Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJK 547T6B Veh. Inspected SHD 366D
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No, MT/1075422-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 1722018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1885
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. VF1ABL1SAUCZB2747 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 267051 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/%60 R16 SAILUN Bmm
L/H Front Tyre |215/80 R16 SAILUN Bmm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/60 R16 GITI Bmm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/80R16 GiTI 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. ‘General Information
Accident Date  11/12/2016 [Inspect Date / Time ~ 17/12/2018 ( 0239 PM )
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST E3
SINGAPORE 5639111
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

|ESTII||'IATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 366D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

81 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapores 408633
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4115
Reg. Mo 108607 188R GS5T Reg Mo. 16-8607 158-R

L,

e I I T I I T T R

e e

DOOR PANEL REAR LH
DOOR LOCK REAR LH

ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH LH
ROCKER PANEL INNER LH

ROCKER PANEL QUTER LH
ROCKER PANEL CENTER LH
FENDER PANEL REAR LH

FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH
WHEELARCH REAR LH

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMPER RETAIMER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH

BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
TAILLAMP LH
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

REAR DOOR STICKER '8555-333% (SN)
FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN)
TAILLAMP CLIP LH (SN)

SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP (SN)

Report Ref No. CS/INC 190222 16/Kqgf3n2

BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
BUCKLED

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

1,833.20

671.45
181,60
561.70
411.90
98.10
BD.BO
54 20
16.60
547 BO

114 50

277.70
401.40
-1.024.44

-132.04

9.219.95

1,188.25

BD.DD
28.00

500
3800

60.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 198807T188R GST Reg Mo 16-G80T198-R

TR ] ]

Page No. 2 of 3

aty Description of Parts Condition
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100,00
1|REAR LEFT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 300,00
1|REAR LEFT TYRE RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 380,00
1|REAR LEFT TYRE RIM COVER (SN SERVICEABLE 50,00
1|SET PARKING AID (3N) SERVICEABLE 700.00 1
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 86,00 56,00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 33.00 13.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 ]
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 d
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 2200 .
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 86.00 :
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 40.00
2.175.00 199,00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 6,000.00 500.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF DOOR LOCK REAR LH, ROCKER
PANEL INNER LH, ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH. ROCKER
PANEL CENTER LH, FENDER PANEL REAR LH, BUMPER
BEAM REAR AND BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LM REAR
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE |NOT NECESSARY 380,00 .
ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS. TRIMINGS. |NOT NECESSARY 380,00 .
GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER  |NOT NECESSARY 22000 :
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO NOT NECESSARY 170,00 2
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS 170,00 30.00
TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT 170.00 50.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170.00 i
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

Report Ref No. CS/INC18022216/Kqgfan2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industnal Park, Singapore 408833
/__A_. TEL 8256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607168-R Fage No.3of 3
aty Description of Parts Condition
TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 170,00
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
TO TRANSFER OF TIRE. RIM AND ON WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 170.00
BALANCING
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 170.00 15.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 170.00 60.00
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED §,000.00 660.00
PORTION
14,340.00 1,325.00
GRAND TOTAL 25,734.95 2,712.36
'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS > 5 2,150.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19022216/Kgf3an2

ASr

KOMNG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAL CPT{RET])

BEng(Hons),B. Bus MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DIECLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD FARTIES - Thes Auport m made selely fur the ase and beesfil af e Chenl mamed on e ol pege of Sis Beport.




